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RELEASE IN PART 
B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 9, 2012 7:34 AM 

To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abed in; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanley 

	
Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 

Subject: 	 Mini for today-Tuesday, October 9, 2012 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am "MONDAY" MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:30 am MEETING w/ZEENAT RAHMAN AND CHERYL 
11:00 am Secretary's Outer Office 

Contact: Zeenat Rahman Office 202-647-0717 

11:00 am OFFICE TIME 
1200 pm Secretary's Office 

12:00pm SECURE PHONE CALL w/JORDANIAN FM NASSER JUDEH 
12:30pm Secretary's Office 

TBD PHONE CALL wrfURKISH FM AHMET DAVUTOGLU 
Secretary's Office 

12:30pm OFFICE TIME 
3:00pm Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm (t)MEETING w/STAFF 
3:30 pm (t)Secretary's Outer Office 

3:30pm(t) SCHEDULING w/HUMA AND LONA (T) 
4:00pm Secretary's Office 

TBD PHONE CALL w/QATARI EMIR HAMAD BIN KHALIFA AL THANI 
Secretary's Office 

4:00 pm OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department 
En route Private Residence 
[drive time: 10 minutes] 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON 
	

Washington, DC 
WJC RON 
	

Las Vegas, NV 

Weather: 
Washington, DC: Partly cloudy, 60/51. 
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